NOKIA

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Date: June 27, 2018
Confidentiality Request for:

FCCID: VBNAAHE-01

To Whom It May Concern,

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request short-term confidential
treatment for the following information until 180 days after the Grant Date of Equipment
Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual
marketing of the device:

e External photos
e Test Setup photos

Sincerely,

Steve Mitchell

Nokia Solutions and Networks
6000 Connection Drive

Irving, Texas 75039

USA

1-972-374-3000
steve.mitchell@nokia.com



